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NEW MEXICO OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
- HOBB#, NEW MEXICO =

Hobbs, New Mexioo
December 6, 19%9

Flynn Weloh end Yates
Artesis, Hew Hexioco

Dear Sirss
Wie do not find & Notioce of IHtention to Drill
or any other reports in our files on your J. L. Langford
well No. 1 in 9-18«29, Looco Billd Field., Please let us
know the reason we do not have this information, and give
us same et your very earliest convinence.
Very truly yours,

Roy O. Yarbrough
0il and Gas Inspector

ROY:NB
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